From: Julie Thompson

Sent: 25 November 2008 12:02

To: Tom Aitchison; Jim Inch; dave.anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Cc: Graeme Bissett; Kenneth.Hogg@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Stewart McGarrity; Steven Bell
Subject: Governance paper - sent on behalf of David Mackay

Attachments: Restruc options 24 11 08 Clean.doc

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Following on from the very useful discussion yesterday evening, | am enclosing the latest draft paper which should
facilitate discussions between us.

At this stage, | still have an open mind on the pros and cons of Options A and B which | believe need rigorous testing
we also need to take further advice on the degree of “arms-lengthness” required by the 1985 Transport Act.

Nonetheless, Graeme and Kenneth are happy to engage at your convenience (as | am as appropriate).
Regards

David

David Mackay
Chairman

tie limited
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